
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS WITH 

REGION 18 FOR PROVIDING VARIOUS SERVICES TO THE DISTRICT 
 
DATE: July 21, 2015         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ector County ISD has collaborated with Region 18 through Interlocal Agreements to 
provide the following services to the District: 
 
Comprehensive Systemic Support Services (CSS) 
TEKS Resource System  
TEKSbank 
Supplemental Career and Technical Education Services 
Title I – Education of Migratory Children Shared Services Arrangement 
Migrant New Generation System Services (NGS) 
School Finance Services 
West Texas Food Service Cooperative (WTFSC) 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreements 
between ECISD and Region 18 as presented. 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Tom Crowe      Carolyn Gonzalez             
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  
       for Curriculum 
 
 


